

Two more brands of eye drops recalled over infection risks

March 8 2023



U.S. federal health officials have issued recall notices for two more



brands of eye drops.

In the latest round of recalls, the U.S. Food and Drug Administration posted notices after the companies voluntarily pulled several lots of their eye drops from the market.

The companies involved in the recalls are Phoenix-based Pharmedica and Florida-based Apotex.

Pharmedica is recalling its Purely Soothing 15 percent MSM Drops meant to treat eye irritation. The two lots were pulled because of "nonsterility" and "risk of eye infections that could result in blindness," the <u>company</u> said. People who have the eye drops should immediately stop using them and return them to the <u>store</u> where they bought them, the company added.

Meanwhile, Apotex is recalling six lots of prescription eye drops distributed as Brimonidine Tartrate Ophthalmic Solution, 0.15 percent. They were sold between April 2022 and February 2023. These eye drops are meant to treat glaucoma. Unfortunately, some of the eye drop bottles have cracks in the caps, the company said.

More information: <u>Recall Notice—Pharmedica</u> <u>Recall Notice—Apotex</u>

Copyright © 2023 <u>HealthDay</u>. All rights reserved.

Citation: Two more brands of eye drops recalled over infection risks (2023, March 8) retrieved 12 May 2024 from <u>https://medicalxpress.com/news/2023-03-brands-eye-recalled-infection.html</u>

This document is subject to copyright. Apart from any fair dealing for the purpose of private study or research, no part may be reproduced without the written permission. The content is



provided for information purposes only.